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Malave, Erin

From:
Sent:
To:

corphelp
Thursday, March 18, 2010 1:16 PM
"Theresa Rapp’

Subject: RE: Updating EIN#

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Theresa Rapp [mailto:theresa@t-bred.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 1:14 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Updating EIN#

The name of the Corp is: Green Development, LLC and the DOC# is
L07000100236
The address is below. The EIN # is: 27-2137853

Thanks

Theresa A. Rapp, Accounting Manager
Thoroughbred Development

3935 N Washington Blvd

Sarasota, FL 34234

Direct: 941.359.2277

Fax: 941.359.2128
theresa@t-bred.com

Confidentiality Notice:

This e-mail message, inciuding any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipients and may
contain canfidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution
is prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and

destroy all copies of the original message.

----- Original Message-----

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 1:08 PM

To: Theresa Rapp

Subject: RE: Updating EIN#

The EIN number can be added when filing the 2010 annual report, or it can be emailed
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to this office to be added with the Corporation filing information online. Please list the
assigned Corporation document number with your request.

Rob
internet Access

From: Theresa Rapp [mailto:theresa@t-bred.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 12:59 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Updating EIN#

Can you let me know how to up my EIN# on my corp
repory.

Thanks

Theresa A. Rapp, Accounting Manager
Thoroughbred Development

3935 N Washington Blvd

Sarasota, FL 34234

Direct: 941.359.2277

Fax: 941.359.2128
theresa@t-bred.com

Confidentiality Notice:

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipients and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mai! and destroy all copies of the

original message.



